
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Telephone 

 
John Grieve 
(0113) 224 3836 

 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

LEEDS ADMISSIONS FORUM 
 

Meeting to be held in  on 
Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 at 4.00 pm  

 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
COUNCILLORS PARENT/GOVERNORS 

 

 
Councillor Peter Gruen 
Councillor Richard Harker 
  
 

  
Mrs L Bryan – High School 
Mr I Faulkingham – Primary School 

  

LOCAL COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES 
 

Ms P Hill 
Mr N Pyke 
Mr J Young 
Mrs S Knights 

- Leeds Primary Care Trust 
- Black Governors Information Network 
- IGEN 
-  

 

DIOCESAN AUTHORIES  
 

Mrs B Sice 
Mrs F Beevers/ 
Mrs S Ulyett 

- RC Diocese 
- CE Diocese 
 

 

 

SCHOOLS ACADEMY 
 

Mr J Daulby 
Vacancy 
Mr S Camby 
Mr Woods  
Vacancy 
Vacancy 

- Community School  
- Community School 
- Jewish (Aided)l 
- Aided School 
- Controlled School 
- Foundation School 

Mr P Forbes - David Young 
Academy 

 

OTHER MEMBERS COLLEGE MEMBERS 

 
Mr J Fryett 
Ms A Williams 
 

Mrs G Ladden -  

Public Document Pack



 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

CHAIR'S OPENING REMARKS 
 

 

 To receive any opening remarks from the Chair 
 

 

2   
 

REVISED MEMBERSHIP OF THE ADMISSION FORUM IN THE NEW 
SCHOOL ADMISSIONS CODE 
 

1 - 2 

 To inform the Admission Forum of the revised Membership of the Leeds 
Admission Forum required by the School Admissions (Local Authority 
Reports and Admission Forums) (England) Regulations 2008 (“the 
Regulations”) following consideration by Leeds City Council Executive 
Board at it’s meeting on 1st April 2009. 
 
(Report attached)  
 

 

3   
 

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 

3 - 4 

 To consider a report by the Secretary to the Forum setting out the process 
for electing the Chair and Vice Chair of the Leeds Admission Forum and to 
seek nominations for those positions 
 
(Any Members submitting nominations should contact the clerk to the Forum 
in advance of the meeting) 
 

 

4   
 

APPOINTMENTS TO THE FORUM'S SUB COMMITTEES 
 

5 - 8 

 To consider a report by the Secretary to the Forum seeking appointments to 
the Forum’s Sub Committees: 
 
(i) Challenging and Vulnerable Children’s Sub Committee 
 
(ii) Voluntary Aided Schools Admissions Policies Sub Committee  

 
And to seek nomination for the appointment of Chair and Vice Chair 
respectively 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence (If any) 
 

 

6   
 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

9 - 16 

 To consider the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20th January 2009 
 
(Copy attached) 
 

 

7   
 

MATTERS ARISING 
 

 

 To consider any matters arising from the minutes 
 

 

8   
 

CHALLENGING AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN'S SUB COMMITTEE 
 

 

 To consider the minutes of the Challenging and Vulnerable Children’s Sub 
Committee held on 21st April 2009 
 
(Copy to follow) 
 

 

9   
 

VOLUNTARY AIDED, FOUNDATION AND ACADEMY SCHOOLS 
ADMISSION POLICIES 
 

17 - 18 

 To consider a report by the Chief Executive Education Leeds which provides 
the outcome of the Voluntary Aided Schools Admission Policies Sub 
Committee meeting held on 17th March 2009 
 
(Report attached) 
 

 

10   
 

VOLUNTARY AIDED SCHOOL ADMISSION POLICIES SUB COMMITTEE 
 

19 - 22 

 To consider the minutes of the Voluntary Aided School Admission Policies 
Sub Committee held on 17th March 2009 
 
(Copy attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No 

11   
 

ADMISSION POLICY  2010/11 
 

23 - 28 

 To consider a report by the Chief Executive Education Leeds informing 
Forum Members that the Admission Arrangements for 2010/2011 had now 
been determined 
 
(Report attached) 
 

 

12   
 

ADMISSION APPEALS 2007/08 
 

29 - 56 

 To consider a report by the Chief Executive Education Leeds which sets out 
the pattern of parental appeals for the academic year 2007/08, both for 
admissions in September 2007 and also those relating to in year transfers 
 
(Report attached) 
 

 

13   
 

ADMISSION FORUM WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2009/10 
 

57 - 58 

 To receive the Forum’s work programme for the period 2009/10 and 
consider if further adjustments are required to the programme 
 
(Report attached) 
 

 

14   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 

 To consider any other business (If any) 
 

 

15   
 

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 

 

 To consider a date and time for the next meeting of the Forum 
 

 

 



Originator: Viv Buckland 
Tele: 2474956 

       

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1 To inform the Admission Forum of the revised membership of the Leeds 
Admission Forum  required by the School Admissions (Local Authority Reports 
and Admission Forums) (England) Regulations 2008 (“the Regulations”) following 
consideration by the Leeds City Council Executive Board at it’s meeting on I April 
2009.

2. Background Information 

2.1

2.2

The Education Act 2002 required each local authority to establish an Admissions 
Forum and the membership was agreed at an Executive Board meeting in 
January 2003.  The Regulations and the new School Admissions Code have 
made significant alterations to the membership of the Admission Forum, and it 
was necessary to seek the approval of the Executive Board to establish the new 
revised membership. 

The Admission  Forum received a report upon the necessary changes to the 
Forum’s membership at it’s last meeting on 20 January 2009.  The Forum made 
recommendations upon the membership which were conveyed to the Executive 
Board

3. KEY ISSUES 

3.1 The key role of the Admission Forum is in ensuring a fair admissions system that 
promotes social equity and it must act in accordance with the School Admissions 
Code issued by the DCSF. 

3.2 The membership of the Admission Forum required changes to comply with the 
Regulations and DCSF Guidance.  The Forum must now contain no more than 20 
members and taking into account the Regulations and Guidance the revised  
membership is as follows.

REPORT TO LEEDS ADMISSION FORUM

DATE:  12 May 2009 
Venue:  Civic Hall 
Time:    4.00pm 

SUBJECT: REVISED MEMBERSHIP OF THE ADMISSION FORUM IN THE NEW 
SCHOOL ADMISSIONS CODE 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



3.3 Agreed membership:

Two community schools 
representatives (one high and one 
primary)
One voluntary controlled school 
member
One voluntary Aided school member 
One Foundation school member 
One member from Brodetsky primary 
One Academy member 
One College member 
One CE Diocesan member 
One Catholic Diocesan member 
Two parent members 
Fair Access project director 
Choice Adviser 
Two local authority representatives
Four community members 
representing local interest to include 
Leeds Black Governors Information 
Network
Leeds Primary Care Trust 

4. CONCLUSION 

4.1 Changes to the Admission Forum membership will also impact upon membership 
of the 2 Sub Committees of the Forum which now require revision. 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS 

5.1 That Admissions Forum 

 Note the report. 

 Note the membership of the Forum as outlined in 4.2 

 Decide the revised membership  of the two Sub Committees 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Report to the Leeds Admission Forum 
 
 
Date: 12 May 2009 
 

Subject: ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF ADMISSION FORUM 
 

        
                                                                               
 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report   
 
 
1.1         To explain the process for electing the Chair and Vice Chair to the Leeds Admission  
               Forum 
 
2.0 Guidance 
 
2.1         The Election of Chair and Vice Chair of the Forum is dealt with in the School 

Admissions (Local Authority Reports and Admission Forums (England) Regulations     
2008.  The position of Chair and Vice Chair is due for election each year. Both the 
Chair and Vice Chair are eligible for re election on ceasing to hold office.   

 
2.2          The Chair and Vice Chair are elected by a majority vote of members  
                present.  
 
2.3          The responsibilities of the Chair include chairing meetings, overseeing the  

preparation of the record of the meeting and items for consideration by the Forum  
 
2.4           A person ceases to hold office as the Chair or Vice Chair :- 
 
                (i) on ceasing to be a member of the Forum, or 
                (ii) if they resign office by written notice given to the Secretary    
 
3.            Process 
 
3.1          Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair should be given to the Clerk to the Forum,  

Specific Implications For:  
 

Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

Agenda Item:  

 
Originator: Dagmar Leonard 
Secretary to the Forum  
 

Tel: 247 4427  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



              John Grieve, in advance of the meeting to be held on 12 May 2009. 
 

3.2          A member who has nominated someone for either post will be invited to speak to  
              that nomination. A seconder will be requested.  The person nominated will have an  
            opportunity to speak in relation to the nomination.  A vote will then take place 
 
               
 
4.         Recommendation 
 
 
4.1     Members of the Forum are asked to note the contents of this report 
 

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to the Leeds Admission Forum 
 
Date: 12 May 2009 
 

Subject: ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE CHALLENGING   
              AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

        
                                                                               
 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report   
 
 
1.1         To explain the process for electing the Chair and Vice Chair to the Challenging and 
               Vulnerable Children Sub Committee. 
 
2.0 Guidance 
 
2.1          The Sub Committee is established by the Forum pursuant to the School Standards          
               And Framework Act 1998.  The Forum is responsible for determining the sub-  
               Committees membership and constitution, procedure for convening and 
               holding meetings and promulgation of advice and recommendations.                             
                 
2.2 The position of Chair and Vice Chair is due for election each year. Both the Chair 

and Vice Chair are eligible for re- election on ceasing to hold office.                
 
2.3          The Chair and Vice Chair are elected by a majority vote of members of the 
                Forum present 
 
2.5          The responsibilities of the Chair include chairing meetings, overseeing the  
                preparation of the record of the meeting and items for consideration by the   
                Sub-Committee 
 
3.            Process 
 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Dagmar Leonard 
Secretary to the Forum  
 

Tel: 247 4427  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



3.1 Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair should be given to the Clerk to the Sub- 
Committee in advance of the meeting to be held on 12 May 2009 
 
A member who has nominated someone for either post will be invited to speak to 
that nomination. A seconder will be requested.  The person nominated will have an 
opportunity to speak in relation to the nomination.  A vote will then take place.    

               
 
4.         Recommendation 
 
 
4.1     Members of the Forum are asked to note the contents of this report 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to the Leeds Admission Forum 
 
Date: 12 May 2009 
 

Subject: ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE VOLUNTARY  
              AIDED SCHOOL ADMISSION POLICIES SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

        
                                                                               
 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report   
 
 
1.1         To explain the process for electing the Chair and Vice Chair to the Voluntary Aided 

School Admission Policies Sub Committee. 
 
2.0 Guidance 
 
2.1          The Sub Committee is established by the Forum pursuant to the School Standards          
               And Framework Act 1998.  The Forum is responsible for determining the sub-  
               Committees membership and constitution, procedure for convening and 
               holding meetings and promulgation of advice and recommendations.                             
                 
2.2 The position of Chair and Vice Chair is due for election each year. Both the Chair 

and Vice Chair are eligible for re- election on ceasing to hold office.                
 
2.3          The Chair and Vice Chair are elected by a majority vote of members of the 
                Forum present 
 
2.5          The responsibilities of the Chair include chairing meetings, overseeing the  
                preparation of the record of the meeting and items for consideration by the   
                Sub-Committee 
 
3.            Process 
 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Dagmar Leonard 
Secretary to the Forum  
 

Tel: 247 4427  

 

 

 

Page 7



3.1 Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair should be given to the Clerk to the Sub- 
Committee in advance of the meeting to be held on 12 May 2009 
 
A member who has nominated someone for either post will be invited to speak to 
that nomination. A seconder will be requested.  The person nominated will have an 
opportunity to speak in relation to the nomination.  A vote will then take place.    

               
 
4.         Recommendation 
 
 
4.1     Members of the Forum are asked to note the contents of this report 

Page 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

Leeds Admissions Forum 
 

 20th January, 2009 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor Gruen  in the Chair 

 
Councillor R Harker 
Councillor A Shelbrooke 
Ms P Hill – Health Representative 
Mr J Young – IGEN 
Mrs F Beevers – Ripon & Leeds CE Diocese 
Mr B Stott – Community School 
Mrs L Bryan – Other Member 
Mr J Fryett – Other Member 
Mr H Browes – Other Member 
Mrs S Knights – Special School 
Mr I Faulkingham – Primary School 
 
Officers 
 
Mrs V Buckland – Education Leeds 
Mr S Mahmood - Children’s Services, Chief Executive’s Department 
Mrs D Leonard – Legal Services 
Mr J Grieve – Governance Services 
 
34 CHAIR'S OPENING REMARKS 
 
The Chair welcomed everyone in attendance to the January meeting of the Leeds 
Admission Forum. The Chair extended a special welcome to Mr Shaid Mahood, 
Locality Enabler, Children’s Services, Chief Executive’s Department who was in 
attendance to provide a presentation on Commissioning Arrangements.  
 
35 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from: Councillors M Coulson, 
B Gettings, Mr N Pyke, Mrs B Sice, Mrs S Ulyett, Mr M Wood, Mr P Forbes and  
Mr J Daulby 
 
36 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
  
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25th November 
2008 be accepted as a true and correct record. 
 
37 MATTERS ARISING 
  
There were no issues raised under matters arising 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 
Prior to consideration of the following item Councillor Harker declared a Personnel 
and Prejudicial Interest as a Member of the Executive Board which would consider 
Membership of the Admissions Forum at a later date. He took no part in the 
discussion or voting thereon 
 
38 MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE AND PROCEDURE - LEEDS 
 ADMISSION FORUM 
  
The Secretary to the Forum submitted a report providing notification of proposed 
Membership changes following the introduction of the New Admission Code and 
Statutory Regulations which comes into force on 10th February 2009 
 
RESOLVED – 
 

(i) That the contents of the report be noted  
 
(ii) To recommend to the Executive Board that the Forum’s Membership 

be determined as follows: 
 

Membership - (20 Members Maximum) Recommended 
 

Councillors – up to 2 representatives 2 

Parent Governors - at least 1 representative 3 

Community Schools - at least 1 representative 2 

Voluntary Controlled Schools -at least 1 
representative 

1 

Voluntary Aided Schools -at least 1 
representative 

1 

Faith Schools (Jewish Aided) - a 
representative from each faith group of 
schools in area 

1 

Academies - at least 1 representative 1 

Diocesan Authorities -1 representative from 
each body  or person representing the religion 
or religious denomination of any foundation or 
voluntary schools or Academies in the area 
designated as having a religious character   

2 

City technology colleges and  City Colleges 
for technology - at least 1 representative 

1 

Other members appointed on 
recommendation of Forum members - at least 
1 representative not eligible for appointment 
under above 

4 

Other relative representative 1 

Foundation School 1 

    
Co-opted Member - none - although Members may  invite interested parties to 
attend 

Page 10



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

 
The existing category of School members is removed. 

 
The Code requires that Membership of the Forum must reflect:- 

 

• Parent and community representatives 

• Local employers 

• Other relevant representatives e.g. Choice Advisers 
 

39 CHANGES TO THE FORUMS TERMS OF REFERENCE AND 
 PROCEDURES 
  
The Secretary to the Forum submitted a report setting out proposed changes to the 
Forum’s Terms of Reference and Procedure arising from the New Statutory 
Regulations. 
 
RESOLVED – That the contents of the report be noted 
 
40 COMMISSIONING ARRANGEMENTS 
  
Members received a presentation from Mr Shaid Mahmood, Locality Enabler, 
Children’s Services, Chief Executive’s Department on the Commissioning 
Arrangements for the Area Management Boards. 
 
Mr Mahmood outlined the arrangements that the Director of Children’s Services is in 
the process of implementing to underpin the Commissioning of Services for children 
in Leeds. 
 
The Chair thanked Mr Mahmood for his attendance and informative presentation. 
 
41 CHALLENGING AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN'S SUB COMMITTEE 
  
Commenting on the minutes of 4th November 2008 Bob Stott said since that time 
events had moved on and the later meeting of 8th January 2009 reflected the current 
position. 
 
In providing an update Mr Stott reported on the following issues: 
 
(i) Leeds Inclusive Learning Strategy – It was reported that Officers would 
 shortly go to the Programme Board with a Draft Proposal for  consultations for 
 strands two and three. The Proposal would then be submitted to the Council’s 
 Executive Board in March 2009 prior to actual consultation on the 
 reconfiguration of the behaviour continuum and the roles of PRUs, BEST and 
 SILCs 
 
(ii) Fair Access Protocols – An issued was highlighted that some schools  
 had agreed to take pupils for financial reasons even when they needed to 
 improve. In offering comment Mr Stott suggested pupil transfer and  the 
 funding which follows the pupil was very important , it would be difficult for  the 
 school to support the pupils needs if the appropriate funding was not in place.  

Page 11



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

 
Mrs Hill said that the work undertaken by the LILs was very important to the Health 
Authority and requested that she be kept informed. 
 
The Chair suggested said that some valuable work had been made but the Sub 
Committee need to be mindful of how external bodies monitor Education Leeds. 
 
On a separate issue Mrs Knights expressed concern that a major change had taken 
place in the management of the LILs but it had not been reported at the last meeting 
of the Sub Committee. 
 
In providing a response Mr Fryett said that matter to which Mrs Knight referred was 
not public knowledge at that time and it would have been inappropriate to make any 
such announcements in a public meeting. 
 
In drawing the debate to a conclusion the Chair said a lot of progress had been 
made and achieved. 
 
The Chair reported that Mrs Fiona Beevers had resigned as a Member of the 
Challenging and Vulnerable Children’s Sub Committee and that nominations were 
now sought to fill the resulting vacancy  
 
Mrs Sue Knight nominated Mr Ian Faulkingham, this was seconded by Councillor 
Gruen 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

(i) That the minutes of the Challenging and Vulnerable Children’s  
  Sub Committee held on 4th November 2008 and 8th January   
  2009 be accepted as a true and correct record 

 
(iii) That Mr Ian Faulkingham be nominated to serve on the Challenging 

and Vulnerable Children’s Sub Committee 
 

42 OVERVIEW OF NEW ADMISSION CODE  
 
The Chief Executive Education Leeds submitted a report which provided an overview 
of the New Admission Code. 
 
In providing background to the report Mrs Buckland, Head of Service – Admissions 
and Transport, Education Leeds said that following DCSF consultation exercise a 
new School Admissions Code will come into force on 10th February 2009.  The 
DCSF received 635 responses to the consultation: 200 responses from parents or 
parent governors, 153 from Local Authorities and 130 from schools or Headteachers. 
 
Responses 
 
Improving the application and allocation process – The consultation was looking at 
local authorities becoming the sole contact point for parents seeking a school place 
both in the normal admission round and throughout the year.  Many authorities 

Page 12



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

expressed concern about the resource implications of implementing this, however, 
there was widespread support for the proposal, including Leeds.  This will now form 
part of the new Code. 
 
Local consultation process – The consultation was seeking to allow consultation to 
take place only every three years, but that consultation must take place for a 
minimum of eight weeks and must include parents and local community groups.  
Many respondents felt that local groups should be determined locally and the new 
Code will allow the local authority to do so with the agreement of the Admission 
Forum. 
 
Admission Forums – The consultation was seeking views on making Admission 
Forums voluntary.  Leeds strongly disagreed with the Forum being a voluntary body 
and described the merits of an effective Forum.  The majority of respondents felt the 
same way and the new Code will continue to require the Admission Forum to be 
mandatory.  The membership is being reduced in number and is seeking to be more 
widely representative.  The focus of the Forum will be on the fairness of admission 
arrangements rather than the legality. 
 
School admission appeals – The consultation sought views on an independent 
reviewer for infant class size appeals, encouraging schools to use a centrally 
provided appeals system and appeals panellists considering lawfulness of admission 
arrangements.  The idea of school appeals being collectively administered was 
supported by a large majority although the new Code will stop short of introducing 
the other changes.  We are advised that we can expect further legislation at a later 
date relating to appeals. 
 
Information for parents – This referred to a deadline by which the composite 
prospectus must be published and the need to make this available on the website.  
As we already publish the information on our website a month prior to the deadline 
this will require no changes in Leeds. 
 
Ensuring fair and lawful admission arrangements – This was to require local 
authorities to report annually to the Schools Adjudicator on the fairness and legality 
of admission arrangements.  This will now appear in the new Code and extends the 
duty imposed last year to report on legality of admission policies, to include a similar 
detailed report that was previously the responsibility of the Admission Forum. 
 
Fair Access Protocols – Views were sought on including the children of Service 
families in the protocol, to include deadlines and more description of how decisions 
are made under the protocol.  These amendments were widely accepted as 
appropriate and the new Code would require greater detail for parents in the Fair 
Access Protocol.  The young people to be included as a minimum in the protocol 
have been defined and there is a requirement to define deadlines and some decision 
making rationale.  The Admission Forum continue to have a duty to monitor the 
operation of the Fair Access Protocol and the local authority have a duty to report on 
the operation of the protocol in their report to the Schools Adjudicator. 
 
Ethos – The consultation proposed that schools be allowed to include an ethos 
statement and that may form part of their oversubscription criteria.  In Leeds we 

Page 13



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

objected that this would introduce the potential for manipulation and that more 
articulate parents would confirm their belief in the ethos realising this would increase 
their chance of gaining a place.  This would place less well informed parents at a 
disadvantage without good reason.  The consultation response by the DCSF quotes, 
almost verbatim, the arguments presented in our submission, and consequently 
schools can include an ethos statement but cannot use it as part of their 
oversubscription criteria. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Whilst much of the consultation has been followed through into the new Code, there 
have been some amendments.  Notably this includes the requirement for an 
Admission Forum, rather than the proposal that Admission Forums become 
voluntary.  The new consultation process is already underway as the DCSF have 
required local authorities to consult with parents on admission arrangements for 
2010, ahead of the new Code.   Full coordination of school places will have a 
significant impact on the workload of local authorities from 2010.  The local authority 
now has responsibility for an annual report to the Schools Adjudicator replacing the 
previous duty on the Admission Forum to report to the Schools Commissioner.   
 
RESOLVED – That the outcome of the consultation be noted 
 
43 WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10 
  
Members received and considered the Forum’s Work Programme for the period 
2009/2010 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

(i) To note the scheduled Work Programme for 2009/2010 
 

(ii) To update the Work Programme to reflect decisions made at today’s 
meeting 

  
44 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
  
There were no items raised under any other business 
 
45 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
  
RESOLVED – To note that the next meeting will take place on Tuesday 12th May 
2009 at 4.00pm in the Civic Hall, Leeds. 
 
46 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
  
RESOLVED – That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the press and public 
were present there would be disclosures to them of exempt information, as follows: 

Page 14



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

 
The report referred to in minute 36 is exempt under the terms of Access to 
Information Procedure Rule 10.4 (1,2) on the grounds that the public interest in 
maintaining the information as exempt, outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information 
 
47 HOTSPOTS 2009 
  
The Chief Executive Education Leeds submitted a report which highlighted the key 
issues arising out of the allocation of places for September 2009. 
 
Mrs Buckland said that the information contained within the report should remain 
confidential until March 1st 2009 had passed. Parents would receive their offer letter 
on this date and it would be inappropriate to release the information earlier. 
 
Addressing the main issues Mrs Buckland said there was demographic decline in 
young people entering secondary school.  Demand at a number of schools has fallen 
as a result.  It is expected the decline to continue in the secondary sector for a 
number of years, however there has been an increase in the birth rate over recent 
years.  That increase has already begun to affect entry into primary schools and will 
ultimately filter through to secondary.   
 
Mrs Buckland said the birth rate has been rising for the last couple of years and 
there was a very small, but increasing number of primary schools who are unable to 
accommodate their nearest children.  The number of primary schools oversubscribed 
on first preferences is increasing with 69 schools to date, but we still have plenty of 
surplus places in the primary sector.   
 
Primary 
 
There are slightly more schools this year where nearest children are unlikely to be 
offered places.  At present there are 15 schools where it may be  difficult to  offer 
nearest children a place.  The situation is being monitored to ensure that children 
who would be unable to access a school within a reasonable distance are identified. 
 
Secondary 
 
There are a small number of schools who will be oversubscribed, although there a 
number of the neighbouring schools who are experiencing a decline in preferences 
and therefore there should be sufficient places in the area.  One significant change in 
the east of Leeds is that one school is currently  oversubscribed on first preferences 
with more than double the number of first preferences than those two years ago.  In 
south Leeds the position is easing significantly although there still remains a 
pressure at one school.   
 
There has again been a significant demand for one school in the West of the City 
this year with 324 first preferences for 195 places.  Clearly the school cannot meet 
this demand, however the additional children do not have the school as their nearest.   
 

Page 15



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday, 12th May, 2009 

 

The majority of schools have either retained a similar level of first preferences to last 
year or have seen a fall in the number of applications.  The demographic decline has 
been projected for some time and it is expected this pattern will continue for a few 
more years in the secondary sector.   
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The early indications with Reception preferences is that there an increasing number 
of hotspots however there continue to be more than sufficient primary places 
available within the City.  With secondary applications the hotspots are significantly 
reducing and whilst demand remains high for some schools the issue of accessing a 
nearest school is continuing to fall.  There are fewer pressure points in terms of 
nearest children although it is expected  that some popular schools would remain 
oversubscribed leading to unmet demand.  This is a natural consequence of an 
equal preference system whereby parents are encouraged to be aspirational in 
expressing their preferences.   
 
RESOLVED – That the contents of the report be noted 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



1

      

Originator: Barbara Comiskey 
Tel: 2474956 
Ref

REPORT TO LEEDS ADMISSION FORUM 
Date 12 May 2009 
Venue: Civic Hall 
Time: 4.00pm 

Subject: Voluntary Aided, Foundation and Academy Schools Admission Policies 

1. PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

1.1 This report informs the Admission Forum of the outcome of the voluntary aided schools 
admission policies sub committee meeting held on 17 March 2009. 

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 A report providing an update on the draft admission policies and supplementary 
information forms was presented to the sub committee meeting. Appendix 1 

3. CONCLUSIONS 

3.1 All the policies and supplementary information forms have been analysed by Education 
Leeds and Legal Services to ensure that they are fair and comply with the new DCSF 
School Admission Code which came into force on 10 February 2009.  

3.2 All the admissions policies give looked after children the highest priority in their 
oversubscription criteria and ensure that children with a statement of SEN naming the 
school are admitted.  The supplementary information forms ask only for the information 
required to operate the admission policy. 

3.3 All the determined policies and supplementary information forms were published on the 
Education Leeds website on 15 April in accordance with the School Admissions 
Regulations 2008. 

3.4 All the necessary information that parents need to apply for school places is available 
through the website. 

4. RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 That Admissions Forum note the excellent response from VA governors and 
headteachers in meeting the requirements of the new Admissions Code. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Date Not Specified 

 

VOLUNTARY AIDED SCHOOL ADMISSION POLICIES SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 17TH MARCH, 2009 

 
PRESENT: 

 
Councillor Coulson  in the Chair 

Mrs B Sice, Mrs S Ulyett and Mr M Woods 
 

 
IN ATTENDANCE 

 
Mrs B Comiskey – Education Leeds 
Mr J Grieve – Governance Services 
 

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 

Nominated by Mr Woods and seconded by Mrs Sice,  
 
RESOLVED – That Councillor M Coulson be elected Chair of the Voluntary 
Aided Schools Admissions Policies Sub Committee for a one year period. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor P Gruen and  
Mrs F Beevers. 
 

3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 7th March 
2008 were accepted as a true and correct record 
 

4 PURPOSE OF THE SUB COMMITTEE  

 

The Chief Executive Education Leeds submitted a report explaining the role of 
the Sub Committee 
 
Addressing the report Mrs Comiskey, Admissions and Transport Section, 
Education Leeds said that the purpose of the Sub Committee was to consider 
Voluntary Aided, Foundation, Trust and Academy schools admission policies 
to: 
 

• Collect and analyse the admission policies to ensure that they comply 
with the DCSF Code of Practice, as amended from time to time by , 1st 
April in the determination year 

• Make recommendations upon the policies to the relevant school 
governors 

• If necessary, to recommend to the Leeds Admissions Forum referral to 
the Schools Adjudicator of the governors of any school which does not 
comply with the Code of Practice 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 19



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Date Not Specified 

 

The Sub Committee Terms of Reference and Procedure were also submitted 
for Members information 
 
RESOLVED – That the contents of the report be noted 
 

5 RELEVANT ASPECTS OF THE NEW ADMISSIONS CODE OF PRACTICE  

 

The Chief Executive Education Leeds submitted a report which summarised 
the relevant aspects of the New Admissions Code of Practice which came into 
effect on 10th February 2009 
 
RESOLVED – That the contents of the report be noted 
 

6 UPDATE ON DRAFT ADMISSION POLICIES RECEIVED  

 

The Chief Executive Education Leeds submitted a report which provided an 
update on the receipt of the draft admission policies for all Voluntary Aided 
schools in Leeds and considered if any action was required in respect of 
outstanding issues. 
 
Mrs Comiskey reported that all VA schools had met the 1st March deadline. 
School Governors had  been willing to accept the changes brought about by 
the New Admissions Code, the recommendations made by the Diocesan 
Boards and Education Leeds. It was reported there were no issues to report 
to the Sub Committee. 
 
Legal Services Section had received all admission policies and 
supplementary information forms and raised the following comments: 
 

• Requests for birth certificates 

• Spaces for further comments or additional documentation 

• Use of plural parents/signature of parents 

• Request for detail of other children rather that siblings 
 
The response from the Schools Adjudicator highlighted the following: 
 

• Absence of definition e.g. “siblings”, “distance “ and “home address” or 
failure to specify details of a process e.g. how the home to school 
distance is measured 

• Faults with supplementary information forms (SIP), particularly asking 
questions that are legitimate for a child already attending a school, but 
are not permitted at the application stage. 

• SIPs must not ask for ; any personal details about the parents, both 
parents to sign the form, work phone numbers or ask for courtesy titles 

• All policies must include a tiebreaker in case of oversubscription, this is 
an important mechanism 

 
 
 
 

Page 20



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Date Not Specified 

 

RESOLVED –  
 

(i) To note and welcome the excellent response from VA 
Governors and Headteachers in meeting the requirements of the 
Admissions Code 

(ii) That the Chair, on behalf of the Sub Committee, be authorised 
to write and thank Governors for their support in redrafting their 
admission policies 

(iii) To not that VA schools rely on the Diocesan Boards when there 
are changes that effect other admission authorities 

(iv) The a report be prepared and submitted to the Leeds Admission 
Forum which set s out the progress that has been made this 
year 

(v) That arrangement be made for the Sub Committee to meet 
again in 12 months time 

 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



1

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF EDUCATION LEEDS 

ADMISSIONS FORUM: 12 May 2009

SUBJECT: Determination of the Admission Policy 2010/2011

1.0 PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

1.1 This report is to inform the Admission Forum of the determination of the 
admission arrangements for 2010/2011. 

2.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2.1

2.2

2.3

The outcome of the consultation on the local Authority admission policy was 
submitted to the Executive Board on 1 April 2009 for determination.  All of the 
Aided, Academy and Foundation schools have now submitted their admission 
policies to the local Authority.   

The local authority is required to publish a public notice by May 1st to confirm 
that all admission policies have been determined and where they can be viewed.  
This is to provide parents with the opportunity to submit any objection they may 
have to the Schools’ Adjudicator.

The local Authority are also required to submit a report, along with copies of all 
the admission policies and supplementary information forms, to the Schools 
Adjudicator on or before the 30 June 2009 objecting to any arrangements which 
do not fully comply with the School Admissions Code. 

3.0 MAIN ISSUES 

3.1

3.2

All of our schools have worked very positively with the Admissions Team and 
taken account of the suggestions and comments that have been made.
Likewise both Diocese have been very supportive in providing model admission 
policies and guidance to their schools.   Governors have been willing to accept 
the changes brought about by the new School Admissions Code and 
recommendations made by the Diocesan Boards and Education Leeds. 

We have no reason to have any objections to the Schools Adjudicator on the 
admission policies.  All policies and supplementary forms have been received 
and considered by the Council’s Legal Department.  There were a number of 
changes necessary to some of the forms and policies and these have been 
actioned.

Agenda Item:

Originator: Barbara 
Comiskey

Telephone: 2474956

Agenda Item 11

Page 23



2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

All forms will be submitted to the Schools Adjudicator with our comments.  A 
copy of the submission will be provided to the Admission Forum for information.  

All schools have been advised that we will be submitting both their policies and 
their supplementary information forms to the Schools Adjudicator.  The local 
Authority will comply with its duty to object to any arrangements which do not 
adhere to the School Admissions Code.  The deadline for submission is the 30 
June 2009. 

The admission policy for community and voluntary controlled schools in Leeds is 
based on sibling priority and nearest school.  It is an equal preference system so 
that parents can be as ambitious as they wish with their higher preferences, but 
are encouraged to include their nearest school as a safety net.  This system has 
worked well for a number of years.  The Aided and  Foundation schools and 
academies in Leeds have admission policies which comply with the School 
Admission Code.  The Fair Access Protocol is operating well, with all schools 
admitting pupils where required, and working in partnership with each other. 

The local authority and schools provide clear information about the determined 
admission arrangements each year and involve parents in the admissions 
process through the annual policy consultation. 

4.0 CONCLUSIONS 

4.1

4.2

All admission authorities in Leeds are working positively with the local Authority 
with respect to all aspects of the School Admissions Code.  A small number of 
minor infringements of the Code have been noted in a few proposed policies; 
however these have been amended when brought to the attention of the 
schools.  Within Leeds we are not aware of any admissions authority proposing 
to determine non compliant admission arrangements for 2010. 

All the required information will be submitted to the Schools Adjudicator, with a 
copy provided to the Admission Forum. 

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

5.1

5.2

That Admission Forum note the positive way in which the local Authority, 
Diocese , Foundation, Academy and schools have worked together to ensure full 
compliance with the School Admissions Code. 

Following submission of the information to the Schools Adjudicator, copied to the 
Admission Forum, it may be necessary to have a further Admission Forum 
meeting during the summer term if the Forum wish to submit any further 
objections to the Adjudicator. 

Page 24



The admissions policy for Leeds community and voluntary-controlled 
schools for entry in September 2010 

Our Chief Executive makes all offers of a school place on behalf of Leeds City 
Council, which is the admissions authority. Headteachers or school-based staff 
are not authorised to offer a child a place. 

Children with a statement of special educational needs will be admitted to the 
school named on their statement. 

We will offer places to children in the following order of priority. 

Priority 1 
a Children in public care or fostered under an arrangement made by the 

local authority. (see note 1) 

b Pupils with Special Educational Needs, or with exceptional medical or 
mobility needs, that can only be met at a specific school. (See note 2) 

Priority 2 
Children with brothers or sisters who will be at school at the start of the academic 
year and are living at the same address (see note 3).  This priority will not apply 
where the older sibling joined the sixth form from a different school. 

Priority 3 
Where children attend the following infant schools they will have priority for the 
linked junior school: 
Farsley Westroyd Infant linked to Farsley Springbank Junior 
Guiseley Infant linked to St Oswalds Junior 
Horsforth Featherbank Infant linked to Horsforth Newlaithes Junior 
Rothwell Haigh Road Infant linked to Rothwell Victoria Junior 
Yeadon Westfield Infant linked to Yeadon Westfield Junior 

Should there be more children than places available priority 4 will be used as a 
tie break. 

Priority 4 
We will consider applications as follows. 

a If there are enough places for everyone who has applied, we will offer 
every child a place. 

b If we have more applications than there are places, we will offer places 
first to children living nearest to the school (measured in a straight line) 

Page 25



(see note 4). We will do this in line with parents’ preferences, in the 
following order of priority. 

1 We will give priority to parents who put the nearest school for which 
their child is eligible either by distance or catchment area, where 
one applies (see note 5). This does not include any voluntary-aided 
schools which act as their own admission authorities. Neither does 
it include single-sex schools because parents choose these schools 
deliberately because they want their child to go to an all-boys or all-
girls school as appropriate. 

2 Next in priority will be parents who choose a Leeds school, which is 
not the one nearest to their home address (see note 5). 

If we cannot offer parents or carers a place for their child at any school they put 
on their preference form, we will offer their child a place at their nearest school 
that has places available when we make the offer (in the first instance this will be  
community or voluntary-controlled but may be  voluntary aided, foundation or 
academy schools). 

Note 1
Children who have been adopted from local authority care within the twelve 
months prior to applying for a school place will also be included within the higher 
priority for looked after children. 

Note 2 
Applications in this category must be supported by a statement in writing from a 
doctor or other relevant professional.  This is necessary because you will be 
asking the Authority to assess your child as having a stronger case than other 
children.  Each case will be considered on its merits in consultation with the 
school concerned.  To receive this assistance you must contact the SEN 
Assessment and Provision Service on 3951035.

Note 3 
For these purposes, brothers and sisters must be living at the same address as 
your child. Siblings refers to brother or sister, half brother or sister, adopted 
brother or sister, step brother or sister, foster brother or sister. The definition 
does not include cousins or other family members sharing a house. 

Note 4 
In Leeds we use a straight-line distance system. Neighbouring local authorities 
have a priority (catchment) area system(this data is obtained from the postal 
address file). 

Page 26



We use a national computer system to run our school-admission system. As part 
of this system there is a program that measures the ‘straight-line’ distance from 
the centre of the main school building to your home address.  

In the unlikely event there are insufficient places within the admission for two (or 
more) pupils living in the same building (e.g. flats) or otherwise equidistant from 
the school, then any final place will be allocated by the simple drawing of lots.

If you live in Leeds 
If you live in Leeds and your nearest school is a school in another local authority, 
you will not be eligible for the school in the other local authority because you are 
not in its catchment area. Your nearest Leeds school by straight-line distance will 
be your nearest eligible school. 

If you don't live in Leeds 
If you live in another local authority and the nearest school you are eligible for is 
a Leeds community or voluntary-controlled school, we will give you priority under 
our admissions policy. 

If you live in another local authority and your nearest school by straight line is a 
school in your catchment area, we will not give you priority for a Leeds school. 
Instead, you will be eligible for the school in your catchment area. 

Note 5 
When we say the ‘nearest’ school, we do not include voluntary-aided (faith 
based) schools. This is because they apply their own admissions policies and, if 
they are oversubscribed, they mainly offer places based on the religion practised 
by the child and family.  We do not include single sex schools as nearest schools. 

Address
For admission purposes, the home address is where the child usually lives with 
their parent or carer. You must not give the address of a childminder or relative. 
We will investigate any queries about addresses and, depending on what we find, 
we may change the school we offer your child. When we make an offer, we 
assume your address will be the same in the following September as we have on 
record. If you plan to move house, you must still give your current address. If you 
move house after the deadline of 16 October 2009, you must tell us your new 
address as we may have to offer your child a place at another school. 

Late Applications 
If you return the preference form after the deadline we cannot guarantee to 
consider your preferences at the same time as those received on time.  Any 
applications returned after 10 December 2009 will only be dealt with once all 
other applicants have been offered a school place, unless there are significant 
and exceptional reasons. 

Page 27



Accepting Offers 
Parents will be asked to accept the offer of a school place.  This will not affect 
their position on any waiting list for a higher preference, or their right to appeal.  
Parents who do not wish to accept the offer, or do not accept the offer within a 
reasonable time, may have the place withdrawn. 

Waiting List 
After offers have been made on 1st March parents can ask to go on the waiting 
list for any school they originally asked for on their preference form.  The waiting 
list will be held in criteria order of the admission policy and will close on 31 
December 2010 

Nursery 
A place in a nursery does not guarantee a place in the school. 

Temporary School Site 
If a school has to move to a temporary site for any reason, such as the building 
being damaged by a fire, we will base our distance measurements on the 
school’s permanent site. 

Transfer Age 
We normally only allow children to start primary school at the appropriate age. 
This is the beginning of the academic year in which they will have their fifth 
birthday. 

Applications outside the normal admission round 
All applications outside the normal admission round should be made on Leeds’ 
transfer form.  Where a house move has taken place, and your child can no 
longer reasonably get to their previous school, a place will be offered at your 
highest preference school with an available place.  If the schools are full you will 
be offered a right of appeal and told the next nearest school with an available 
place.  (Written proof of your new address will be required). 
Where no house move has taken place you will only be offered a place at one of 
your preferences, where a place is available, and to start at the beginning of the 
next term.  Where no places are available you will be offered your right of appeal 
but no other school will be offered.   
Following any unsuccessful appeal, no further application for a place at the same 
school can be accepted for the same academic year, unless there has been a 
material or significant change in circumstance.  No waiting lists are held for 
transfers outside of the normal admission round. 

Page 28



 1 

 
REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF EDUCATION LEEDS 
 
ADMISSIONS FORUM: 12 May 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Appeals 2007/2008 

 
  
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 
 
1.1 

 
This report is to inform the Admission Forum of the pattern of parental appeals for 
the academic year 2007/2008, both for admission in September 07 and also those 
relating to in year transfers. 
 

2.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 
 
 
 

 
Although Forum has already received some information on appeals this has not 
been broken down by ethnicity or school.  Appendices 1 to 7 with this report 
provide a breakdown of annual cycle and in year appeals by school and ethnicity. 
 

3.0 MAIN ISSUES 
 
 
3.1 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 

 
Overview 
There is a demographic decline in young people entering secondary school and as 
a result the demand at a number of schools has fallen. 
 
There has been an increase, both locally and nationally, in the birth rate over 
recent years and this has already begun to affect entry into Leeds primary schools 
and will ultimately filter through to secondary.  There were an increasing number of 
primary schools who were unable to accommodate their nearest children.  The 
number of primary schools oversubscribed on first preference was 51. Education 
Leeds continues to actively work with partners to resolve the situation. 
 
There were 1669 appealed lodged during the academic year.  Of these 669 were in 
year transfer appeals, 639 annual cycle appeals for secondary schools and 361 
annual cycle appeals for primary schools.  There are relatively few successful 
appeals for Reception because most of the appeals for primary schools are 
covered by the infant class size legislation and unless a mistake has been made it 
is very unlikely that an appeal can succeed. 
 
Primary – annual cycle 
Of the 361 primary appeals, 80 were withdrawn or settled prior to the appeal 
hearing.  This typically occurs when a parent has been offered one of their higher 
preferences through the waiting lists and is happy to accept that offer.  Of the 

Agenda Item:  
 

Originator: Barbara 
Comiskey 
 
Telephone: 2474956 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 29



 2 

 
 
 
 
 
3.5 
 
 
 
3.6 
 
 
 
 
 
3.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.8 
 
 
 
 
3.9 
 
 
 
 
3.10 
 
 
 
 
3.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.13 

remaining 281 appeals that were heard only 19 were granted, in the main at 
schools where the class size legislation does not apply.  Whilst most primary 
schools in Leeds have admission numbers to match the legislation there are still a 
small number with irregular numbers where parents may be successful.   
 
Talbot Primary school had the largest number of appeals heard at 21 and 19% of 
these were Kashmir Pakistani, 14.9% Indian and 14.9% Pakistani. No appeals 
were granted for the school. 
 
There were appeals for 68 different primary schools and 53% of these appellants 
were white/British, however only 5.7% were successful.  The other successful 
appellants were 1 Bangladeshi and 2 Pakistanis.  Indian and Pakistani were the 
two groups with the highest number of appeals after the white/British. 
 
Secondary – annual cycle 
There has been a significant reduction in the number of secondary appeals heard 
since 2006/07.  There has also been a reduction in the number of successful 
appeals.  This is a reflection of the amount of work that has been involved working 
with schools to develop more comprehensive statements of case outlining the 
issues faced by schools when they have to admit additional pupils.  It also indicates 
that the admissions policy is being applied correctly when places are allocated.  
The declining birth rate is currently affecting intakes into secondary school.  
 
The majority of secondary schools are reflective of their local community in respect 
of ethnicity.   Allerton Grange and Parklands Girls High both attract a higher 
proportion of Pakistani and Kashmiri Pakistani pupils than live in their immediate 
area. 
 
Of the 639 appeals lodged for secondary schools 170 were settled or withdrawn 
before being heard.  469 appeals were heard with 32% of parents successful.  61% 
of the appeals heard were from white/British parents and they were successful in 
41% of cases.  The majority of these appeals were for Roundhay.    
 
It should be borne in mind that the groups are small in statistical terms and the 
conclusions that we can draw from one year of data are limited.  Appeals are 
based around the personal circumstances of the families concerned and therefore 
vary greatly. 
 
There were twice as many appeals heard for Roundhay as for any other secondary 
school.  25% of appellants were white/British with a very wide spread of ethnicities 
appealing for the school.  The white/British families represented 61% of all appeals 
heard.  This was a much higher percentage at schools such as Garforth, Temple 
Moor, Woodkirk, Pudsey Grangefield and Cockburn, and much lower at school 
such as Allerton High, Roundhay and Primrose. 
 
In year appeals 
Of the 669 appeals lodged 229 were withdrawn or settled prior to being heard.  Of 
the 440 appeals heard 56% were successful.  White/British families accounted for 
57% of in year appeals and were successful 37% of the time.  Families from 
black/African, mixed black/African and Pakistani backgrounds were relatively much 
more successful, as were Gypsy Roma families.     
 
Primary 
Once again Bankside had the most appeals heard for in year transfers.  There 

Page 30



 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.14 
 
 
 
 
 
3.15 

were 11 appeals, 82% from Bangladeshi families, seven were successful.  It is not 
unusual for families to lose their place in the school when taking extended holidays 
abroad.  Of the 108 primary appeals heard they were spread across 38 different 
schools, once again suggesting that there are relatively few difficulties for parents 
in obtaining a place in a school they are happy with. 
 
Secondary 
There were 332 secondary appeals heard 64% of which were by white/British 
families.  The most appealed for school with in year requests is Primrose, (30) with 
a wide spread of ethnicities appealing for the school.  Similarly Roundhay has the 
second highest number, again with a broad mix of appellants, only 37% of which 
were white/British. 
 
In year appeals have the highest success rate for parents and is often due to 
moving into an area outside of the normal admission round and finding that the 
local school is already full.  In these circumstances, if the Authority is unable to 
offer an alternative school within a reasonable distance then it presents no surprise 
that appeal panels will offer places where appropriate.  The relatively high success 
rate of parents at this type of appeal is a reflection of the appropriate use of the 
appeal process now picked up in the Fair Access Protocol which should reduce the 
number of appeals. 

  
4.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 

 
The data indicates that all ethnic groups are accessing the appeals process and 
there is no significant evidence of any bias for or against any particular ethnic 
group.  Primary appeals are relatively unsuccessful due to infant class size 
legislation. Secondary appeals for annual cycle places are successful in around 
32% of cases.  This appropriately reflects the need for an appeal process to hear 
the exceptional cases that are unable to be considered adequately within any 
admissions policy.   
 
The higher success rate of parents submitting in year appeals, around 59%, is 
reflective of the lack of places that can be available in many of our secondary 
schools when families move into an area outside of the normal admission round. 
 

4.3 There is no evidence to suggest that a family’s ethnicity or social background 
affects their ability to gain admission to any particular school. 
 

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
5.1 That Admissions Forum notes the breakdown of appeals by ethnicity and school. 

 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
b
e
rf

o
rd

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

5

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

2
1

5
1
3

A
s
q
u
it
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

2
7

B
e
e
s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

B
ir
c
h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

5

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
le

n
h
e
im

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ro

a
d
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
4

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
6

7

C
h
a
p
e
l 
A

lle
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

C
la

p
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

C
o
tt
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
le

y
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
6

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
e
a
th

e
rb

a
n
k
 I
n
fa

n
t 
S

c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
4

1
8

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
2

2
3

1
3

1
3

1
8

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
1

2
8

H
a
re

w
o
o
d
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

5

H
ig

h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

3
1

5
2

1
1
6

Primary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

1
 /
 7

Page 33



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

H
u
n
s
le

t 
M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

In
g
ra

m
 R

o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

Ir
e
la

n
d
 W

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
7

1
0

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
3

1
1

1
2

1
1
3

K
ip

p
a
x
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9

1
0

L
o
w

 R
o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

L
o
w

e
r 

W
o
rt

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
5

6

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

M
e
th

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

M
id

d
le

to
n
 S

t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

M
o
o
r 

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

1
2

1
7

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
2

2
2

1
1
0

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

N
e
w

 B
e
w

e
rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

O
tl
e
y
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
o
o
l-
in

-W
h
a
rf

e
d
a
le

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

P
u
d
s
e
y
 P

ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
a
w

d
o
n
 L

it
tl
e
m

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

Primary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

2
 /
 7

Page 34



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

S
h
a
d
w

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
1

1
1

7

S
t 
M

a
rg

a
re

t's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

9

S
t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

6
6

S
t 
M

a
tt
h
e
w

's
 C

o
E

 A
id

e
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

3
4

2
3

1
6

2
3

T
e
m

p
le

n
e
w

s
a
m

 H
a
lt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
5

6

T
h
o
rn

e
r 

C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

6
8

V
ic

to
ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

3
6

1
3

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
1

5

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

9

W
e
s
tg

a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
7

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
o
o
d
le

s
fo

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
6

1
3

2
1

5
1

2
1

1
4

1
2

9
3

2
3

1
1

1
1

4
2

7
5

2
3

4
1
9
7

1
1

3
6
1

Primary Annual Cycle

P
ri

m
a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

3
 /
 7

Page 35



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4

6

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

9
1

1
1

1
2

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ra

c
k
e
n
 E

d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
6

2
1
4

C
h
u
rw

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
a
rs

le
y
 F

a
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

F
o
u
n
ta

in
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3
6

G
re

a
t 
P

re
s
to

n
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

3
2

4
1
3

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
6

1
1

1
2

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

2
5

Primary In Year

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

4
 /
 7

Page 36



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3

5

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

2
2

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
4

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

O
tl
e
y
 T

h
e
 W

h
a
rt

o
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

P
u
d
s
e
y
 B

o
lt
o
n
 R

o
y
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
u
d
s
e
y
 T

y
e
rs

a
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

P
u
d
s
e
y
 W

a
te

rl
o
o
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
8

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

3
1

3
1
1

S
h
ir
e
 O

a
k
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
p
ri
n
g
 B

a
n
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
ta

n
n
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

4
1

4
1
2

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3
6

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

2
2

8
2

2
1

9
1

6
2

4
5

7
2

3
4

1
1

3
1

7
1

3
2

1
9
6

Primary In Year

P
ri

m
a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

5
 /
 7

Page 37



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

1
1

6

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
2

1
4

1
1

3
1

2
9

7
1

3
3

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1

2
0

2
5

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
3

1
3

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1
4

1
7

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

3
3

2
2

3
2

2
2

4
8

1
6
8

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1
5

2
2

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
8

1
8

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

1
3
6

3
9

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

2
4

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
1

2
2

2
7

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
2

1
2

1
2

3
8

5
0

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
7

1
1

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
1

2
3

2
1

1
3

1
4

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
2

1
7

2
0

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

2
2

3
2

4
6

5
8

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

7
7

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
4

3
7

6
9

1
1

1
0

1
8

3
2

5
3

1
4

2
3
1

1
1
2
1

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
1

7

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

2
9

3
1

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
2

3
3

3
2
1

3
6

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

6
5

1
9

3
1

1
2

2
1

6
2

2
2
0

8
1

1
8

1
0

8
1
4

5
4
0

5
2

4
0
5

6
6
3
9

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

Secondary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

6
 /
 7

Page 38



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

3
2

6
1
3

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

2
2

1
4

2
2

4
9

3
0

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

8
1
2

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

8
1

1
1

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
8

1
0

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
9

1
0

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
2

5

C
it
y
 O

f 
L
e
e
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

a
rt

 O
f 
T

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

2
2

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

1
4

3
1

2
2

3
1

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

1
1
0

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

8
1
0

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

2
1

2
4

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
4

5

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
4

1
7

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
2

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
3

1
3

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1

1
1

6
1
2

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
7

2
1

P
a
rk

la
n
d
s
 G

ir
ls

' H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
6

7

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

4
1

1
3

4
1

1
4

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

2
1

1
2

8
1

1
1

2
2

5
1

7
1

3
5

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
1
2

1
6

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

1
7

2
2

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
5

7

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
7

9

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
8

2
1

1
1

2
3

2
1

1
1

1
3
4

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

3
3

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
2

7
1
2

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1
5

1
7

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1

5
9

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
8

2
1
1

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
5

2
3

1
4

1
7

1
3
4

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
5

2
1

3
8

3
8

4
3

3
6

7
7

4
1
5

7
6

4
2

1
1
0

2
2
8
6

9
4
7
3

4
7

1
3

3
6

3
6

2
4

3
4

9
3

2
8

1
1

1
1

5
4

1
3

7
5
1

2
3

1
9

2
9

4
2

1
0
4

1
1

2
9
5
9

1
9

2
1

1
6
6
9

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

Secondary In Year

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

7
 /
 7

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
b
e
rf

o
rd

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

5

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

2
1

5
1
3

A
s
q
u
it
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

2
7

B
e
e
s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

B
ir
c
h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

5

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
le

n
h
e
im

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ro

a
d
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
4

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
6

7

C
h
a
p
e
l 
A

lle
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

C
la

p
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

C
o
tt
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
le

y
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
6

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
e
a
th

e
rb

a
n
k
 I
n
fa

n
t 
S

c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
4

1
8

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
2

2
3

1
3

1
3

1
8

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
1

2
8

H
a
re

w
o
o
d
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

5

H
ig

h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

3
1

5
2

1
1
6

Primary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

1
 /
 7

Page 41



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

H
u
n
s
le

t 
M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

In
g
ra

m
 R

o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

Ir
e
la

n
d
 W

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
7

1
0

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
3

1
1

1
2

1
1
3

K
ip

p
a
x
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9

1
0

L
o
w

 R
o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

L
o
w

e
r 

W
o
rt

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
5

6

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

M
e
th

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

M
id

d
le

to
n
 S

t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

M
o
o
r 

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

1
2

1
7

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
2

2
2

1
1
0

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

N
e
w

 B
e
w

e
rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

O
tl
e
y
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
o
o
l-
in

-W
h
a
rf

e
d
a
le

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

P
u
d
s
e
y
 P

ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
a
w

d
o
n
 L

it
tl
e
m

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

Primary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

2
 /
 7

Page 42



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

S
h
a
d
w

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
1

1
1

7

S
t 
M

a
rg

a
re

t's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

9

S
t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

6
6

S
t 
M

a
tt
h
e
w

's
 C

o
E

 A
id

e
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

3
4

2
3

1
6

2
3

T
e
m

p
le

n
e
w

s
a
m

 H
a
lt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
5

6

T
h
o
rn

e
r 

C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

6
8

V
ic

to
ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

3
6

1
3

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
1

5

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

9

W
e
s
tg

a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
7

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
o
o
d
le

s
fo

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
6

1
3

2
1

5
1

2
1

1
4

1
2

9
3

2
3

1
1

1
1

4
2

7
5

2
3

4
1
9
7

1
1

3
6
1

Primary Annual Cycle

P
ri

m
a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

3
 /
 7

Page 43



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4

6

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

9
1

1
1

1
2

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ra

c
k
e
n
 E

d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
6

2
1
4

C
h
u
rw

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
a
rs

le
y
 F

a
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

F
o
u
n
ta

in
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3
6

G
re

a
t 
P

re
s
to

n
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

3
2

4
1
3

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
6

1
1

1
2

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

2
5

Primary In Year

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

4
 /
 7

Page 44



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
3

5

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

2
2

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
4

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

O
tl
e
y
 T

h
e
 W

h
a
rt

o
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

P
u
d
s
e
y
 B

o
lt
o
n
 R

o
y
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

P
u
d
s
e
y
 T

y
e
rs

a
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
4

P
u
d
s
e
y
 W

a
te

rl
o
o
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
8

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

3
1

3
1
1

S
h
ir
e
 O

a
k
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
p
ri
n
g
 B

a
n
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
ta

n
n
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

4
1

4
1
2

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
5

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

3
6

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

3

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2

2
2

8
2

2
1

9
1

6
2

4
5

7
2

3
4

1
1

3
1

7
1

3
2

1
9
6

Primary In Year

P
ri

m
a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

5
 /
 7

Page 45



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

1
1

6

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
2

1
4

1
1

3
1

2
9

7
1

3
3

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1

2
0

2
5

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
3

1
3

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1
4

1
7

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

3
3

2
2

3
2

2
2

4
8

1
6
8

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1
5

2
2

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
8

1
8

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

1
3
6

3
9

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

2
4

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
1

2
2

2
7

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
2

1
2

1
2

3
8

5
0

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2
7

1
1

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
1

2
3

2
1

1
3

1
4

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
2

1
7

2
0

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2

2
2

3
2

4
6

5
8

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

7
7

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
4

3
7

6
9

1
1

1
0

1
8

3
2

5
3

1
4

2
3
1

1
1
2
1

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

4
1

7

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
1

2
9

3
1

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

2

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
2

3
3

3
2
1

3
6

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

6
5

1
9

3
1

1
2

2
1

6
2

2
2
0

8
1

1
8

1
0

8
1
4

5
4
0

5
2

4
0
5

6
6
3
9

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

Secondary Annual Cycle

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

6
 /
 7

Page 46



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

3
2

6
1
3

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

2
2

1
4

2
2

4
9

3
0

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

8
1
2

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

8
1

1
1

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
8

1
0

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
9

1
0

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
2

5

C
it
y
 O

f 
L
e
e
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

a
rt

 O
f 
T

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

2
2

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

1
4

3
1

2
2

3
1

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

1
1
0

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

8
1
0

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

2
1

2
4

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
4

5

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
4

1
7

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
2

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
3

1
3

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1

1
1

6
1
2

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
7

2
1

P
a
rk

la
n
d
s
 G

ir
ls

' H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
6

7

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

4
1

1
3

4
1

1
4

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

2
1

1
2

8
1

1
1

2
2

5
1

7
1

3
5

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1

1
1
2

1
6

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1

1
1

1
7

2
2

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
5

7

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
7

9

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
8

2
1

1
1

2
3

2
1

1
1

1
3
4

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

3
3

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
2

7
1
2

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1
5

1
7

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
1

5
9

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
8

2
1
1

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
5

2
3

1
4

1
7

1
3
4

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1

1
1

1
5

2
1

3
8

3
8

4
3

3
6

7
7

4
1
5

7
6

4
2

1
1
0

2
2
8
6

9
4
7
3

4
7

1
3

3
6

3
6

2
4

3
4

9
3

2
8

1
1

1
1

5
4

1
3

7
5
1

2
3

1
9

2
9

4
2

1
0
4

1
1

2
9
5
9

1
9

2
1

1
6
6
9

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

Secondary In Year

0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

7
 /
 7

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
b
e
rf

o
rd

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
0

%
2
0
%

2
0
%

2
0
%

1
0
0

%

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
5

%
8

%
8
%

8
%

1
5
%

8
%

3
8
%

1
0
0

%

A
s
q
u
it
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
9

%
1
4
%

1
4
%

1
4
%

2
9
%

1
0
0

%

B
e
e
s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

B
ir
c
h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
%

8
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
le

n
h
e
im

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

B
ro

a
d
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5

%
2
5
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
s
tl
e
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4
%

8
6
%

1
0
0

%

C
h
a
p
e
l 
A

lle
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
7

%
3
3
%

1
0
0

%

C
la

p
g
a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
o
tt
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

C
ro

s
s
le

y
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

F
e
a
th

e
rb

a
n
k
 I
n
fa

n
t 
S

c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

%
1

3
%

1
3
%

5
0
%

1
3
%

1
0
0

%

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
%

6
%

6
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

1
7
%

6
%

1
7
%

6
%

1
7
%

1
0
0

%

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
0
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

%
1

3
%

1
3

%
1
3
%

1
3
%

1
3
%

2
5
%

1
0
0

%

H
a
re

w
o
o
d
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0

%
8
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
ig

h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

%
1

3
%

1
9

%
6

%
3
1
%

1
3
%

6
%

1
0
0

%

Primary Annual Cycle 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

1
 /
 7

Page 49



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

H
u
n
s
le

t 
M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
0

%
5
0
%

1
0
0

%

In
g
ra

m
 R

o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
0
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

Ir
e
la

n
d
 W

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

%
1
0
%

1
0
%

7
0
%

1
0
0

%

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
%

8
%

1
5

%
2

3
%

8
%

8
%

8
%

1
5
%

8
%

1
0
0

%

K
ip

p
a
x
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

%
9
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
o
w

 R
o
a
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
o
w

e
r 

W
o
rt

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7

%
8
3
%

1
0
0

%

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
e
th

le
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
id

d
le

to
n
 S

t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
o
r 

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

%
2

9
%

1
4

%
2
9
%

1
4
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

%
1

0
%

1
0

%
2

0
%

2
0
%

2
0
%

1
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

N
e
w

 B
e
w

e
rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
0

%
5
0
%

1
0
0

%

O
tl
e
y
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
o
o
l-
in

-W
h
a
rf

e
d
a
le

 C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 P

ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
a
w

d
o
n
 L

it
tl
e
m

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

Primary Annual Cycle 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

2
 /
 7

Page 50



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

S
h
a
d
w

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
4

%
1

4
%

2
9

%
1
4
%

1
4
%

1
4
%

1
0
0

%

S
t 
M

a
rg

a
re

t's
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1

%
8
9
%

1
0
0

%

S
t 
M

a
ry

's
 C

o
E

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
t 
M

a
tt
h
e
w

's
 C

o
E

 A
id

e
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
%

4
%

4
%

4
%

1
3
%

1
7
%

9
%

1
3
%

4
%

2
6
%

1
0
0

%

T
e
m

p
le

n
e
w

s
a
m

 H
a
lt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7
%

8
3
%

1
0
0

%

T
h
o
rn

e
r 

C
o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
3

%
1
3
%

7
5
%

1
0
0

%

V
ic

to
ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
%

8
%

8
%

8
%

2
3
%

4
6
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0

%
2
0
%

4
0
%

2
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
%

8
9
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
tg

a
te

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
o
o
d
le

s
fo

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7
%

1
7
%

6
7
%

1
0
0

%

4
%

1
%

4
%

3
%

3
%

1
%

3
%

2
%

1
%

6
%

0
%

0
%

3
%

1
%

1
%

2
%

1
%

6
%

1
%

5
5
%

0
%

0
%

1
0
0

%
P

ri
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

Primary Annual Cycle 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

3
 /
 7

Page 51



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
d
e
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
%

6
7
%

1
0
0

%

B
a
n
k
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
5

%
8
%

8
%

8
%

1
0
0

%

B
e
e
c
ro

ft
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

B
la

c
k
g
a
te

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
ra

c
k
e
n
 E

d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
rl
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

7
%

7
%

2
9
%

4
3
%

1
4
%

1
0
0

%

C
h
u
rw

e
ll 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
o
o
k
ri
d
g
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
ro

s
s
 F

la
tt
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
6
7
%

1
0
0

%

E
a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

E
b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

F
a
rs

le
y
 F

a
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

F
iv

e
 L

a
n
e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
0

%
5
0
%

1
0
0

%

F
o
u
n
ta

in
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

G
le

d
h
o
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3
%

1
7
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

G
re

a
t 
P

re
s
to

n
 C

o
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

G
re

e
n
m

o
u
n
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
a
re

h
ill

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
%

2
3

%
2

3
%

1
5
%

3
1
%

1
0
0

%

H
ill

 T
o
p
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
ill

c
re

s
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
5

0
%

8
%

8
%

1
0
0

%

H
o
v
in

g
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
0

%
2

0
%

4
0

%
1
0
0

%

Primary In Year 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

4
 /
 7

Page 52



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

K
e
rr

 M
a
c
k
ie

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
0
%

6
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
a
w

n
s
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
it
tl
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

M
e
a
d
o
w

fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5

%
2

5
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
o
rt

o
w

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
7

%
3
3
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
rl
e
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

O
a
k
w

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
7

%
3

3
%

1
0
0

%

O
tl
e
y
 T

h
e
 W

h
a
rt

o
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 B

o
lt
o
n
 R

o
y
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 T

y
e
rs

a
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 W

a
te

rl
o
o
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
b
in

 H
o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
u
ff
o
rd

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8

%
1
8
%

2
7
%

9
%

2
7
%

1
0
0

%

S
h
ir
e
 O

a
k
 C

o
E

 V
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
p
ri
n
g
 B

a
n
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
ta

n
n
in

g
le

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
tr

a
w

b
e
rr

y
 F

ie
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
u
m

m
e
rf

ie
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

T
a
lb

o
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7
%

8
%

3
3
%

8
%

3
3
%

1
0
0

%

T
ra

n
m

e
re

 P
a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
tb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
te

rt
o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7

%
3
3
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
tw

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
7
%

3
3
%

1
0
0

%

W
ig

to
n
 M

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

1
%

1
%

4
%

1
%

1
%

1
0

%
8

%
1
%

2
%

3
%

4
%

1
%

2
%

2
%

6
%

1
6
%

3
6
%

2
%

1
%

1
0
0

%
P

ri
m

a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

Primary In Year 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

5
 /
 7

Page 53



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
3
3
%

1
7
%

1
7
%

1
0
0

%

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
%

6
%

3
%

1
2

%
3

%
3
%

9
%

3
%

6
%

2
7
%

2
1
%

3
%

1
0
0

%

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
6

%
4
%

8
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
8
%

8
2
%

1
0
0

%

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

4
%

4
%

3
%

3
%

4
%

3
%

3
%

3
%

7
1
%

1
%

1
0
0

%

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

6
8
%

1
0
0

%

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

3
%

3
%

3
%

9
2
%

1
0
0

%

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
5
%

2
5
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

7
%

4
%

4
%

4
%

8
1
%

1
0
0

%

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
0

%
5

0
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

4
%

2
%

2
%

4
%

2
%

4
%

2
%

4
%

7
6
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

9
%

9
%

1
8
%

6
4
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

7
%

7
%

1
4

%
2

1
%

1
4
%

7
%

7
%

2
1
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

5
%

1
0
%

8
5
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
%

3
%

3
%

3
%

5
%

3
%

7
9
%

1
0
0

%

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
0

%
5
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
%

3
%

2
%

6
%

5
%

7
%

9
%

8
%

1
%

7
%

2
%

2
%

4
%

2
%

1
2
%

2
%

2
6
%

1
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
4
%

1
4
%

5
7
%

1
4
%

1
0
0

%

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

3
%

3
%

9
4
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
0
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

6
%

3
%

3
%

6
%

8
%

8
%

8
%

5
8
%

1
0
0

%

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

2
%

1
%

1
%

3
%

0
%

2
%

3
%

3
%

0
%

0
%

3
%

1
%

0
%

3
%

2
%

1
%

2
%

1
%

6
%

1
%

0
%

6
3
%

1
%

1
0
0

%
S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

y
c
le

 T
o

ta
l

Secondary Annual Cycle 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

6
 /
 7

Page 54



B
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
A

ll 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

y
 R

o
u

n
d

, 
b

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
n

 b
y
 E

th
n

ic
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

Round

School

<unknown>

Any Other Black Background

Any Other Ethnic Group

Any Other Mixed Background

Any Other White Background

Bangladeshi

Black African

Black Caribbean

Chinese

Gypsy Roma

Indian

Information Not Obtained

Kashmiri Other

Kashmiri Pakistani

Mixed Asian and White

Mixed Black African and White

Mixed Black Caribbean and 

White

Other Asian

Pakistani

Refused To Answer

Traveller of Irish Heritage

White British

White Eastern European

White Irish

White Western European

Grand Total

A
lle

rt
o
n
 G

ra
n
g
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

8
%

8
%

2
3
%

1
5
%

4
6
%

1
0
0

%

A
lle

rt
o
n
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

7
%

7
%

7
%

7
%

3
%

1
3
%

7
%

7
%

1
3
%

3
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
e
n
to

n
 P

a
rk

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
%

8
%

8
%

8
%

6
7
%

1
0
0

%

B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 S

c
h
o
o
l

9
%

9
%

7
3
%

9
%

1
0
0

%

B
ri
g
s
h
a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
0

%
8
0
%

1
0
0

%

B
ru

n
tc

lif
fe

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
%

9
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
a
rr

 M
a
n
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

6
0
%

4
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
it
y
 O

f 
L
e
e
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

a
rt

 O
f 
T

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

C
o
c
k
b
u
rn

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
A

rt
s

3
%

1
3

%
1
0
%

3
%

7
1
%

1
0
0

%

C
ra

w
s
h
a
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
0
%

8
0
%

1
0
%

1
0
0

%

F
a
rn

le
y
 P

a
rk

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0

%
1
0
%

8
0
%

1
0
0

%

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

8
%

4
%

8
8
%

1
0
0

%

G
u
is

e
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
0

%
8
0
%

1
0
0

%

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
2

%
6
%

8
2
%

1
0
0

%

In
ta

k
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
0

0
%

1
0
0

%

J
o
h
n
 S

m
e
a
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

L
a
w

n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
5

%
8

%
8
%

8
%

5
0
%

1
0
0

%

M
o
rl
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

8
1
%

1
0
0

%

P
a
rk

la
n
d
s
 G

ir
ls

' H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
4
%

8
6
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
9

%
7
%

7
%

2
1
%

2
9
%

7
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
m

ro
s
e
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
e
d
s
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

6
%

3
%

3
%

6
%

2
3

%
3

%
3
%

3
%

6
%

6
%

1
4
%

3
%

2
0
%

3
%

1
0
0

%

P
ri
n
c
e
 H

e
n
ry

's
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
3

%
6

%
6

%
7
5
%

1
0
0

%

P
u
d
s
e
y
 G

ra
n
g
e
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l

9
%

5
%

5
%

5
%

7
7
%

1
0
0

%

R
a
lp

h
 T

h
o
re

s
b
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
9

%
7
1
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
d
ill

ia
n
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2

%
7
8
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

3
%

2
4

%
6

%
3

%
3
%

3
%

6
%

9
%

6
%

3
%

3
2
%

3
%

1
0
0

%

R
o
y
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
0
0
%

1
0
0

%

S
o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
7
%

5
8
%

1
0
0

%

T
e
m

p
le

 M
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
2
%

8
8
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
3

%
1
1
%

5
6
%

1
0
0

%

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

9
%

7
3
%

1
8
%

1
0
0

%

W
o
o
d
k
ir
k
 H

ig
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
ie

n
c
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
%

1
5

%
6

%
9

%
3
%

1
2
%

5
0
%

3
%

1
0
0

%

W
o
rt

le
y
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
0

%
2

0
%

2
0
%

2
0
%

2
0
%

1
0
0

%

4
%

1
%

2
%

1
%

2
%

9
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

3
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

4
%

2
%

0
%

6
0
%

2
%

1
0
0

%

3
%

1
%

2
%

2
%

1
%

2
%

6
%

2
%

1
%

1
%

3
%

1
%

0
%

3
%

1
%

1
%

2
%

3
%

6
%

1
%

0
%

5
7
%

1
%

0
%

0
%

1
0
0

%
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 I
n

 Y
e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l

Secondary In Year 0
1
/0

5
/0

9
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
e
d
s

7
 /
 7

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 
      
 

 
Originator: Viv Buckland 
 
Ref AFMay 2009workprogramme 

 

REPORT TO LEEDS ADMISSION FORUM 
Date 12th May  2009 
Venue: Civic Hall 
Time: 4.00pm 
 
ADMISSION FORUM WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2009 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE  April 2009 
 

1. Results of the annual consultation exercise and recommendations to 
Executive Board. 

2. Statistics to include – number of appeals made, ethnic and social mix, 
whether primary schools are meeting class size legislation. 

3. All admission policies should be clear, objective and procedurally fair. This 
can be taken to the VA Policy Sub-Committee in the first instance. 

4. Report from the Challenging Children Sub-Committee on fair access.  
 
 
MEETING DATE September 2009 
 

1. Update on the 2009/10 admission round. 
2. Consultation items proposed by Education Leeds. 
3. Review the published advice to parents and choice advice. 
4. Demographic information and future projections. 
5. Report from the Challenging Children Sub Committee on fair access 

protocols. 
6. Forum Members Training  

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 REVISED MEMBERSHIP OF THE ADMISSION FORUM IN THE NEW SCHOOL ADMISSIONS CODE
	3 ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
	4 APPOINTMENTS TO THE FORUM'S SUB COMMITTEES
	Election of Chair & Vice Chair VA Admissions Policies Sub Committee

	6 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	9 VOLUNTARY AIDED, FOUNDATION AND ACADEMY SCHOOLS ADMISSION POLICIES
	10 VOLUNTARY AIDED SCHOOL ADMISSION POLICIES SUB COMMITTEE
	11 ADMISSION POLICY  2010/11
	Admission Policy

	12 ADMISSION APPEALS 2007/08
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	13 ADMISSION FORUM WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2009/10

